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ROCHESTER GAS AND ELECTRIC CORPORATION

), 16'

ITAle,'

o 89 EAST AVENUE, ROCHESTER, N.Y. 14649

JOHN E. MAIER
VICE PRESIOENT

TeI.eRHoNe
AREA coDe 716 546-2700

September 16, 1981

Ms. Reba M. Diggs
Facilities Program Coordinator
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Ms. Diggs:

In reply to your letter of August 31, 1981,

enclosed is our check in the amount of $ 1,200 to cover

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation review of our appli-

cation requesting extension of completion dates for cer-

tain items related to fire protection.

Very truly yours,

Hnc.

'f09240~0 05000244b 8i09ib
pDg ADOGK I pDR
F

Applicant
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NOTE TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Mike Collins & Don Lanham, DSB (016)

~o~ cP 0

Reba Diggs, License Fee Management Branch, ADM 'br( ~,
PROCESSING LETTFRS HITH CHECKS RECEIYED DIRECTLY BY THE
LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH

Please process the enclosed letter under the applicable docket and give
the following <listribution under code M008:

Original of ltr to Regulatory Docket File
Action Cy w/check to M. 0. thiller, LFMB (L-233)
3 cys to applicable Branch of DOR or DPM
1 to LPDR
.1 to PDR

I am retaining the check and the following information is for your records.

Check No.: - DX/D .

Amount: </'00, dO
Date: 9 ~ SJ
Ltr. Date: ~/~~I'8 /
Applicant: (Sec~
Docket No:

Plant:

Thanks!

'f 1ieba N. Diggs
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration
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